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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Crowley, David

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 3:37 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: More Amendments for SB318
Tracy,

Can you draft these as well?

1. SUBSTITUTE Amendment: Prohibit the City and MPS from using the City Attorney for work related to the sale of MPS

facilities. Delete the rest of the bill. This would maintain current law and relieve the City Attorney from the built in

conflict of interest on this issue, which has made it difficult to implement current law. This is a more equatable solution

than essentially prohibiting the District from using the City Attorney in many other instances - - not just facilities.

2. Amendment 2: Delete Page 3 lines 1-17 it's likely we'll NEVER be able to retain the services of the City Attorney if this

provision remains. This should really be its own bill. We propose removing ALL of the language restricting the use of the

City Attorney.

3. Amendment 3: p. 6, delete lines 8,9,10 which refer to third party real estate companies. There remains a lack of clarity
to what happens to a facility if a deal falls apart with a school operator, the real estate agent could possible use the

facility for some other purpose.

Give me a call if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

David Crowley

Sent from my iPhone
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 6, line 8: delete lines 8 to 10.

3 (END)




